

FOOD SERVICE RECORDS AND REPORTS

~~From time to time, the Superintendent, or his/her/their designee, shall reports to the School Board on the financial status of the division's food service operations.~~

~~The Superintendent, or his/her/their designee, will supervise the receiving, storage, and distribution of all donated foods allocated by the United States Department of Agriculture for the school lunch program in such a manner as will ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of the agreement.~~

~~Adopted: — October 24, 1996~~

~~Amended: — September 8, 2005~~

~~Amended: — June 11, 2015~~

~~Legal Refs.: — Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, sections 22.1-24, 22.1-70, 22.1-89.1, 22.1-115.~~

Commented [1]: There is no VSBA model policy EFE

Commented [2]: This is redundant with EF

Commented [3]: Recommend this be moved to EFB and policy EFE be retired.